

Bill Hurlock

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 6:31 AM
To: Bill Hurlock; Elizabeth.Fishel@fcc.gov; Ruth.Taylor@fcc.gov
Cc: John.Kennedy@fcc.gov; dataentry@aftrcc.org; treasurer@aftrcc.org
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1343-16/6180 (CPCOMMS STA/PGA Golf-Stateline, NV)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: DoD AFC/Nellis [mailto:DoDAFC@us.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 4:43 PM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID <wayne.morris@L-3com.com>
Cc: DoD AFC/Nellis <DoDAFC@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1343-16/6180 (CPCOMMS STA/PGA Golf-Stateline, NV)

Evening Wayne,

NAFC concurs, NAFC 5876-16

Bryan Jones, Civ, USAF
DoD Nevada Area Frequency Coordinator
99CS/NAFC
DSN: 312-679-0607; Comm 1-702-679-0607
NIPR: Bryan.Jones.33@us.af.mil
NIPR Org: DoDAFC@us.af.mil
SIPR: Bryan.E.Jones1.civ@mail.smil.mil
SIPR Org: usaf.nellis.99-abw.mbx.dod-afc-org@mail.smil.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 8:58 AM

To: JONES, BRYAN E GS-12 USAF ACC 99 CS/NAFC <bryan.jones.33@us.af.mil>

Cc: DoD AFC/Nellis <DoDAFC@us.af.mil>

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1343-16/6180 (CPComms STA/PGA Golf-Stateline, NV)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD Nellis AFC concurrence/coordination on the following STA request.

Applicant:

CPCommunications

318 Heather Dr.

Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054

POC: Bill Hurlock (856-528-3344)

Frequencies: 1435.0-1525.0 MHz / 2360.0-2390.0 MHz

Station Class: MOEB

Emissions: 1M25D7W/8M00D7W

Power: 1 watt (ERP)

Location: State Line, NV (38-57-51N 119-56-40W)

MIRAD: 3 miles (4.8KM)

Dates: 2016-07-18 thru 2016-07-26

AFTRCC comments: non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.

Request IFDS scheduling to avoid conflict with Boeing flight test assignments located Carlsbad, CA. Boeing testing requires IFDS scheduling according to coordination in 2013. The is an annual event with no previous issues reported.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, or additional comments.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949